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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 080419-TI 

Wednesday, August 13,2008 11:41 AM 

Hi Paula, 

I will make the changes requested below, per this e-mail. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 10:51 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 080419-TI 

I forgot to mention that the old title had a wmma after Communications in the company's name. It does not have a comma 
Thanks again. 

~~ 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13,2008 9:41 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject 080419-lI 

Good morning. This company paid everything it should have and requested cancellation. Therefore, please change the 
docket t i t le  to: 

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No, TK165 by Excella Communications fnc., effective July 14, 2008. 

Thanks Dorothy. 
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